
 
September 14, 2021                                                          Project No. 1733 
 

Guelph City Hall 
1 Carden Street 
Guelph, Ontario 
N1H 3A1 
 

Attention: Mayor Cam Guthrie and Members of Council 
 

Re:   Public Meeting September 22, 2021 
Clair-Maltby 11.3 Draft Secondary Plan  
Final Draft for Community Engagement June 16, 2021 

 

I am the planning consultant providing these comments on behalf of Timberworks Custom Homes Inc. 
the owner of 344 and 376 Maltby Road East located in the southeast portion of the Clair-Maltby 
Secondary Plan.  For reference, I have included an excerpt below showing the subject property from 
Schedule B – Land Use Plan (DRAFT) found on page 50 of the Draft Secondary Plan.  
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With respect to the moraine ribbon shown in the Draft Clair-Maltby mapping, this feature is neither a 
required environmental element since the Natural Heritage System features and buffers are already 
identified and protected within the current Official Plan designation, nor is it clearly parkland dedication 
in the draft secondary plan policies.  The moraine ribbon may be included as trails and parkland and if 
this is the case it should be included in the required parkland dedication requirement and be clearly 
articulated in the policies.  Unfortunately, the moraine ribbon is not located where there are pedestrian 
and cycling desire lines of travel.  The moraine ribbon proposal will result in land needed to provide 
housing and other uses within the urban area not being available.  Approximately 46% of the Clair-Maltby 
secondary plan area is protected as part of the Natural Heritage System.  In addition, there will be 
schools, parks, stormwater management areas and newly proposed stormwater management overflow 
areas, and roads which will all reduce the land available for housing and other urban land uses.  The 
moraine ribbon should not be included within the secondary plan.  Instead, there should be a policy to 
accept a percentage of the trail connections as part of the required parkland dedication received by the 
City. 
 
The need for the proposed north south collector road which would proceed to run north through the 
Rolling Hills neighbourhood (now removed from the Clair-Maltby Secondary Plan Area) is questioned.  A 
collector road is not required in this location since it will not connect Clair Road and Maltby Road.  A local 
road is more appropriate in this location.   
 
The Clair-Maltby Secondary Plan and policies have identified the objective of locating Neighbourhood 
Parks next to Stormwater Capture Areas.  This has been consistently applied with the exception of this 
location.  This portion of the Clair-Maltby Secondary Plan is a small isolated area which would not 
contribute adequately to the need for a Neighbourhood Park.   Given the configuration of the natural 
heritage system in this area much of the land proposed to be designated as Low Density Greenfield 
Residential will be challenging to access and service to provide housing.  The proposed Urban-Rural 
Transition Zone along Maltby Road further reduces the potential to provide housing within this area.  A 
Neighbourhood Park should, therefore, not be identified within this area.    
 
The Urban-Rural Transition Zone which proposes to restrict building heights to 3 storeys should be 
considered in the context of the land use designations within the abutting Township of Puslinch.  Where 
there are Recreational Lands (golf course) or Greenlands and Core Greenlands designations within the 
Township of Puslinch, the Urban-Rural Transition should not be required.  This will provide opportunities 
for higher residential densities to be designated abutting Maltby Road and Victoria Road South within the 
Clair-Maltby Secondary Plan.   
 
Landowners were advised by the City that OPA No. 42 needed to be completed prior to the Clair-Maltby 
Secondary Plan to ensure that the natural heritage system was in place prior to the secondary plan 
process commencing.  The Comprehensive Environmental Impact Study for the Clair-Maltby 
Secondary Plan (see excerpt provided) now proposes to include additional Significant Natural Areas.  I 
understand that the technical work required has not been completed to justify the inclusion of these new 
lands into the natural heritage system.  These new “Natural Heritage System Refinements” additions 
should be removed from the Clair-Maltby Secondary Plan mapping and instead the future Environmental 
Impact Studies prepared in support of the future planning application should evaluate these areas. 
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Comprehensive Environmental Impact Study Phase 3 Impact 
Assessment and Management Plan - Map NH-14B 

 
 
 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.  Please let us know if you would like to discuss 
any of these comments further.  Please provide me with the notice of decision of the Official Plan 
Amendment.   
 
Yours truly, 

          
Astrid Clos, MCIP, RPP    

        (1733.Draft Clair Maltby Secondary Plan comments.pdf) 
 
 

cc:  Stacey Laughlin, MCIP, RPP, Senior Policy Planner, Planning and Building Services 
Infrastructure, Development and Enterprise Services 

 


